

HiSet Practice Quiz 2:

Commented [1]: Overall, excellent work!

1. Select the part of speech of the underlined word in the following sentence.

She did quite well on the exam.

- A. Noun
- B. Adverb**
- C. Adjective
- D. Preposition

2. Select the noun that the underlined adjectives describe.

Two weeks after his surgery, Henry felt strong and healthy.

- A. weeks
- B. his
- C. surgery
- D. Henry**

3. Which word is an adverb that describes the underlined verb?

The man spoke to us wisely.

- A. man
- B. to
- C. us
- D. wisely**

4. Identify the conjunction in the following sentence.

He is sick, yet he came to work.

- A. is
- B. yet**
- C. surgery
- D. Henry

3. Which word is an adverb that describes the underlined verb?

The man spoke to us wisely.

- A. man
- B. to
- C. us
- D. wisely**

Commented [2]: 3 and 4 are duplicates.

4. Identify the conjunction in the following sentence.

He is sick, yet he came to work.

- A. is
- B. yet**
- C. came
- D. to

5. Which is not a prepositional phrase?

Keep me informed about the status of the problem throughout the day.

- A. Keep me informed**
- B. about the status
- C. of the problem
- D. throughout the day

6. How many prepositions are in the following sentence?

The athletes traveled from Boston to Dallas for the competition.

- A. 0
- B. 1
- C. 2
- D. 3**

7. Which words in the following sentence are proper nouns?

Matthew had a meeting with his supervisor on Tuesday.

- A. Matthew, meeting
- B. Matthew, Tuesday**
- C. meeting, supervisor
- D. supervisor, Tuesday

8. How many plural nouns are in the following sentence?

Marie ' s father' s appendix was taken out.

- A. 0**
- B. 1
- C. 2
- D. 3

9. Which of the following words is an abstract noun?

- A. Car
- B. Tent
- C. Ruler

D. Health

10. Which word in the following sentence is a pronoun?

To whom should the applicant address the letter?

- A. To
- B. the
- C. whom**
- D. should

11. Which pronoun correctly completes the following sentence?

Nigel introduced Van and to the new administrator.

- A. I
- B. me**
- C. she
- D. they

12. Select the noun to which the underlined pronoun refers.

Greta Garbo, who performed in both silent and talking pictures, is my favorite actress.

- A. actress
- B. pictures
- C. performed
- D. Greta Garbo**

13. How many verbs are in the following sentence?

They toured the art museum and saw the conservatory.

A. 0

B. 1

C. 2

D. 3

14. Which word in the following sentence is a helping verb?

They did not ask for our help.

A. did

B. ask

C. for

D. our

15. Select the correct verb form to complete the following sentence.

William didn ' t think he would enjoy the musical, but he did.

A. do

B. did

C. liked

D. would

1. Adverb describes, modifies, or tells us more about a noun or a pronoun

Ref pg. 106

2. Henry is the noun because it names a person. Ref pg. 85

3. Adverb because wisely describes how the man spoke and many adverbs end with -ly. Ref pg. 110

Commented [3]: In the future, attach your citations to each appropriate item.

- 4. Yet is the conjunction word which is considered a coordination conjunction with yet being on the list. Ref pg.117**
- 5.Keep me informed is not a prepositional phrase because it doesn't have an object that follows it. Ref pg. 122**
- 6.3 it tells the directions and location. Ref pg.121**
- 7.Matthew and Tuesday are proper nouns because Matthew is a specific name, and Tuesday begins with an uppercase letter. Ref pg. 90**

- 8. No plural nouns in Marie's and father's because a plural noun is when there are two or more. Ref pg.88**

- 9.Health would be considered the Abstract Noun which are considered ideas, qualities, or feelings that we cannot see and that might be harder to describe. Ref pg. 92**

- 10. Whom would be the pronoun in this sentence because a pronoun takes the place of or refers to a noun. Ref pg.95**

- 11.Me would be the pronoun in this sentence because a pronoun takes the place of or refers to a noun. Ref pg. 95**

- 12. Greta Garbo would be the noun in this sentence because it describes a person which is the pronoun of who. Ref pg. 85**

- 13. Toured and saw would be the verbs in this sentence a verb describes an action or state of being. Ref pg. 126**

- 14. Did would be considered a helping verb because is a form of to do Ref pg. 131**

- 15. Did is the correct verb form it is under forms of helping verb "to do" Ref pg. 131**